ERIC A. DEITRICH, JR

443-974-2006 deitrichdesigns@gmail.com

503 Lakes Ct. Westminster, MD 21158

SKILLS/SOFTWARE:

- ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
- FINAL CUT PRO
- ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR
- ADOBE ACROBAT
- ADOBE AUDITION
- LOGIC PRO
- WORDPRESS
- PHOTOGRAPHY
- VIDEO EDITING
- LIGHTING
- SOUND ENGINEERING
- VOICE OVER WORK
- INSTAGRAM
- FACEBOOK
- LinkedIn

Profile

Innovative and versatile digital media design professional with a comprehensive background in still imagery, video production, interactive multimedia, marketing and advertising. With over 20 years of experience, I have honed my skills in creating captivating visual content across various mediums.

Education

University of Maryland, Baltimore County Bachelor of Arts, August 1998 Major: Visual and Performing Arts Imaging and Digital Art Emphasis

Experience

NEW MEDIA DIRECTOR, SYNECTIC RESOURCES WOODBINE, MD JULY 2002 - PRESENT

- · Provide both graphic and video content for marketing and product training
- · Includes interactive multimedia, web design, and social media
- Developed marketing campaigns and represented clients at trade shows
- Consulted with teams to develop interactive training for national organizations
- · Contracted to complete high security training videos for government use

COMPUTER LAB TECH, JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY; BALTIMORE, MD

2001 - 2002

Oversaw student computer labs on campus, including dorms. Duties included:

- · Setting up new hardware, and software
- Dealt with problems students had with computers
- On call to take care of computer lab shutdowns after hours

LIBRARY TECH, U.M.B.C. - ALBIN O. KUHN LIBRARY; BALTIMORE, MD 1999 - 2001

- Worked in the Circulation Department of the library
- In charge of digitizing and uploading class reserves that professors made
- Had circulation desk duties to assist students and professors
- Hired and trained student workers

PAGE 1

GRAPHIC DESIGNER, DAVID H. BROTHERS COMPANY; REISTERSTOWN, MD 1999 - 1999 Designed layout of sales sheets for customers and sales staff

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT/VIDEO EDITOR, RENEGADE PRODUCTIONS; HUNT VALLEY, MD

1997 - 1998

- · Produced and edited commercials
- Assistant Producer and post production of monthly cable program

MULTIMEDIA SOFTWARE DESIGNER, MULTIMEDIA SOFTWARE; FREDERICK, MD

1996 - 1996

- · Contract job between semesters at UMBC
- · Assisted in interactive training project for a client

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT/VIDEO EDITOR, RENEGADE PRODUCTIONS; HUNT VALLEY, MD

1992 - 1994

- Post high school position at video production facility
- · Gathered footage and clips for monthly national program "What to Watch"